New Milford Board of Education Special Meeting Minutes September 28, 2023 - 6:45 pm Sarah Noble Intermediate School Library Media Center

Sarah Noble Intermediate School Library Media Center			
Present:	Mrs. Wendy Faulenbach, Chairperson Mr. Pete Helmus Mrs. Tammy McInerney Mr. Tom O'Brien Mrs. Leslie Sarich Mrs. Sarah Herring Mr. Brian McCauley Mrs. Olga I. Rella	RECEIVED TOWN CLERK SEP 29 P 3: 55 W MILFORD. CT	
Absent:	Mr. Eric Hansell		
Also Present:	Dr. Janet Parlato, Superintendent Ms. Holly Hollander, Assistant Superintendent		

1. 2.	Call to Order The special meeting of the New Milford Board of Education was called to order at 6:45 p.m. by Mrs. Wendy Faulenbach, Chairperson. Followed by the Pledge of Allegiance and a moment of silence. Public Comment None	Call to Order Public Comment
3.	DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION	
A.	Discussion and possible action regarding a candidate for the position of Principal of Hill and Plain School. Executive session anticipated.	A. Discussion and possible action regarding a candidate for the position of Principal of Hill and Plain School. Executive session anticipated.
	Mr. Helmus moved for the Board to enter into executive session to discuss the possible action concerning the interview of candidates for the Principal of Hill and Plain School. Invited into executive session are the Board and Superintendent Janet Parlato. Seconded by Mr. McCauley.	Motion made and passed unanimously to enter into executive session to discuss the possible action concerning the interview of candidates for the Principal of Hill and Plain School. Motion passed
	The Board entered executive session at 6:47 pm.	unanimously.
	Candidate entered executive session at 6:53pm.	
	Candidate exited executive session at 7:01pm.	
	The Board returned to public session at 7:03.	

New Milford Board of Education Special Meeting Minutes September 28, 2023 - 6:45 pm Sarah Noble Intermediate School Library Media Center

r		
	Mrs. McInerney moved that the Board approve the hiring of Catherine O. Calabrese for the Principal of Hill and Plain School position, seconded by Mrs. Sarich. The motion passed unanimously.	Motion made and passed unanimously for the Board to approve the hiring of Catherine O. Calabrese for the Principal of Hill and Plain School position.
B.	Discussion and possible action regarding a candidate for the position of Interim Assistant Principal of Schaghticoke Middle School. Executive session anticipated.	B. Discussion and possible action regarding a candidate for the position of Interim Assistant Principal of Schaghticoke Middle School. Executive session
	Mr. O'Brien moved for the Board to enter into executive session to discuss the possible action concerning the interview of candidates for the Interim Assistant Principal of Schaghticoke Middle School. Invited into executive session are the Board and Superintendent Janet Parlato. Seconded by Mrs. Sarich. The Board entered executive session at 7:04pm.	anticipated. Motion made and passed unanimously to enter into executive session to discuss the possible action concerning the interview of candidates for the Interim Assistant Principal of Schaghticoke Middle School. Motion passed unanimously.
	Candidate entered executive session at 7:22pm.	
	Candidate exited executive session at 7:30pm.	
	The Board returned to public session at 7:35pm.	
	Mr. Helmus moved that the Board approve the hiring of Nicholas Manciero for the Interim Assistant Principal of Schaghticoke Middle School position, seconded by Mr. McCauley. The motion passed unanimously.	Motion made and passed unanimously for the Board to approve the hiring of Nicholas Manciero for the Interim Assistant Principal of Schaghticoke Middle School position.
4.	Adjourn <i>Mr. Helmus moved to adjourn the meeting at 7:36 p.m.,</i> <i>seconded by Mrs. Rella, and passed unanimously.</i>	Adjourn Motion made and passed unanimously to adjourn the meeting at 7:36 p.m.

Respectfully submitted:

Tammy McInerney Secretary New Milford Board of Education